




















Arab Republic of Egypt

Cabinet of Ministers

Ministry of State for Environmental Affairs

Egyptian Environmental Affairs Agency

15thJune, 2009

To: Maryam Niamir-Fuller
GEF Executive Coordinator and Director
Division of Global Environment Facility (GEF) Coordination
UNEP
PO Box 30552 Nairobi, Kenya
Room P-205
Email: maryam.niamir-fuller@unep.org
Tel: (25420) 762-4166
Fax: (25420) 762-4041

Subject: Endorsement for Assessment and integration of climate variability into
Regional and National ICZM and IWRM Plans in the Mediterranean

In my capacity as GEF Operational Focal Point for Egypt, I confirm that the above

project proposal (a) is in accordance with the government's national priorities and the

commitments made by Egypt under the relevant global environmental conventions and

(b) has been discussed with relevant stakeholders, including the global environmental

conventionfocal points, in accordancewith GEF's policy on public involvement.

Accordingly, I am pleased to endorse the preparation of the above project proposal with

the support of UNEP. If approved, the proposal will be prepared and implemented by

UNEP Coordinating Unit For The Mediterranean Action Plan (UNEP/MAP). Further, I

request UNEP.to provide a copy of the project document for reendorsement before it is

submittedto the GEF Secretariat for CEO endorsement.

I understand that the total GEF financing being requested for this project is $2,700,000,

inclusive of project preparation grant (pPG), if any, and Agency fee to UNEP for project

cycle managementservices associated with this project.
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Copy to: Ms Silva Mejias, Deputy Coordinator, (UNEP/MAP)
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GEF Country Name/ (in $)

Agency
Focal Area Global Project

Preparation Pro.iect Fee Total
UNEP International Waters Regional - 156,000 2,298,545 245,455 2,700,000

Mediterranean

Total GEF Resources 156,000 2,298,545 245,455 2,700,000





Palestinian National Authority 
Environment Quality Authority 

 

السلطة الوطنية الفلسطينية
ة ـــــــــــودة البيئـة جــسلط

       16/06/2009 
To: Maryam Niamir-Fuller 

GEF Executive Coordinator and Director 
Division of Global Environment Facility (GEF) Coordination 
UNEP  
PO Box 30552 Nairobi, Kenya    Room P-205 
Email: maryam.niamir-fuller@unep.org 
Tel: (254 20) 762-4166    Fax: (254 20) 762-4041 
 

Subject:  Endorsement for Assessment and integration of climate variability into Regional 
and National ICZM and IWRM Plans in the Mediterranean 
 
In my capacity as GEF Operational Focal Point for Palestinian Authority,   I confirm that the 
above project proposal (a) is in accordance with the government’s national priorities and the 
commitments made by [country] under the relevant global environmental conventions and (b) has 
been discussed with relevant stakeholders, including the global environmental convention focal 
points, in accordance with GEF’s policy on public involvement.   
 
Accordingly, I am pleased to endorse the preparation of the above project proposal with the 
support of UNEP.  If approved, the proposal will be prepared and implemented by UNEP 
Coordinating Unit For The Mediterranean Action Plan (UNEP/MAP).  Further, I request UNEP.to 
provide a copy of the project document for [purpose of request] before it is submitted to the GEF 
Secretariat for CEO endorsement. 
 
I understand that the total GEF financing being requested for this project is $2,700,000, inclusive 
of project preparation grant (PPG), if any, and  Agency fee to UNEP for project cycle management 
services associated with this project.  

 
(in $) 

    GEF 
Agency Focal Area 

Country Name/
Global Project 

Preparation 
 

Project  
 

Fee 
 

Total 
UNEP International Wat Regional - 

Mediterranean 
156,000 2,298,545 245,455 2,700,000

Total GEF Resources 156,000 2,298,545 245,455 2,700,000
       
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dr. Mohammed Eila 

GEF Operational Focal Point 
Deputy Director General 

 
 
Copy to: Ms Silva Mejias, Deputy Coordinator, (UNEP/MAP) 
  


